FUJO00156151
FUJ00156151

From: Jenkins Gareth Gl

Sent: Tue 25/05/2010 11:44:56 AM (UTC)

To: Thomas Penny} GRO ]
Subject: | RE: Porters Avenue SPSO - HOSI - Expert Witness
Penny,

No rush - we've got until November!
Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN e \
Tel: . Internal:
Mobile: GRO Internal: GRO
email: Gareth.Jenkins; GRO T -
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. lts contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be
privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.

From: Thomas Penny

Sent: 25 May 2010 12:42

To: Jenkins Gareth Gl

Subject: RE: Porters Avenue SPSO - HOSI - Expert Witness

OK, Gareth, will do.

Not sure when it will be available - | have some other requests prioritised before Porters Avenue by POL. I'll keep you
posted.

Kind regards
Penny

From: Jenkins Gareth Gl

Sent: 25 May 2010 12:40

To: Thomas Penny

Subject: RE: Porters Avenue SPSO - HOSI - Expert Witness

Penny,
| assume you are now retrieving this data.
If you can provide the 3 months worth of data in the same way as you did for West Byfleet (ie as an Events and Banking

spreadsheet, plus the raw data in case needed later). If the spreadsheets are then sent to Lisa as normal, | can have a
quick look to see what | can find as well and also talk through the info with the Defence expert if required.



Regards
Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer
Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

-Il\;liliyile: GRO Internalf GRO

Internal:
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Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com
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This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be
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----- Original Message----- _
From: lisa.allen GRO i GRO ]
Sent: 24 May 2010 19:55

To: Jenkins Gareth Gl

Cc: Thomas Penny

Subject: RE: Porters Avenue SPSO - HOSI - Expert Witness

Gareth
I'm glad you had a good holiday.

Judge Greenberg agreed to the defences request to have the data but sided
with us for providing the three months as originally offered. They chose

the last three months of trading and it was agreed that if their expert

found anything further data could be supplied - that request has been
submitted. I'm not sure what analysis you can do but Penny mentioned you
can provide spreadsheets of some description? Perhaps you could speak with
Penny as anything that could provide to help our case would be great.
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ccC: Thomas Penny <Penny.Thomas! GRO >

Subject: RE: Porters Avenue SPSO - HOSI - Expert Witness
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Lisa,

8th November is OK for me.

Holiday was great and weather was good.

Presumably you will be raising ARQs with Penny to retrieve the data.

What exactly is it that you will be wanting from me once we have the
data?

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Tel: GRO Internal:

________ GRO__ i

Mobile: GRO Internal:
{_..GRO__

email: Gareth.Jenkinsi_____GRO____ |
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this
email?

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered
Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents
are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted
and amended or that it is virus-free.

----- Original Message----- i .
From: lisa.allen GRO “BRO ;
Sent: 17 May 2010 16:42

To: Jenkins Gareth Gl

Cc: Thomas Penny

Subject: RE: Porters Avenue SPSO - HOSI - Expert Witness

Gareth

Many thanks for coming to court to assist our Counsel. She was really
grateful for your attendance. The trial has now been put back to 8th
November 2010 as 3 months of data has been agreed. As the data will need
analysing by our expert (yourself!) can you confirm if you are able to

attend court week commencing 8th November should the defendant still not
plead guilty.

I hope you had a good holiday and the weather held out!
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered
number

4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London,
EC4Y

OHQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.
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